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Memorandum

DATE.: June 17, 2025
TO: CRA Board of Commissioners
FROM: Gabriela Gencyigit, Department Head Secretary

THROUGH: Gregory P. Harrison, Executive Director
Nguyen Tran, Director

RE: East CRA Advisory Committee Appointment — One City
Resident or Business Owner

Background
Currently, there is a vacancy on the East CRA District Advisory Committee for "One
City resident or Business Owner” membership category.

Recommendation

For the Board to consider the applications submitted to fill the vacancy in the "One
City Resident or Business Owner" membership category and by vote appoint one
candidate for this category to the East CRA District Advisory Committee for a two-
year term.

The ECRA Advisory Committee applications are attached hereto as Exhibit “1” of
the agenda item. The applicants listed below fulfill the membership category of
“One City Resident or Business Owner.”

Applicants:

Craig Agranoff District 1
Marissa Albertine District 1
Maria E. Bernal District 3
David Bourns District 1
Judith Czelusniak District 1
Gigi Doubek District 1
Tyler Durland District 1
Danielle Flanscha District 3
Stefano Fontana District 3
Allen Frye District 1
Shaleen Gilman District 2
Marie Gonneville District 3 (Ft. Lauderdale)
Catherine Hedglon District 1
Shanon Jean Claude District 2
Tauhidul Khan District 1
Cindy Leventhal District 1
Susan Lorenzo District 3
Richard Lovascio District 1
Daniel Lubbers District 1
Marlowe Moreland District 3
Russell Morris District 3
Bruno Munoz District 1
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Applicants Continued:

Ralph Perez District 1
Mia Phillips District 3
Karrie Preham District 1
Monica Ribeiro District 1
Stephen Salamy District 3
Denise Searle District 1
Jeffrey Spiro District 1
Fred Stacer District 3
Jonah Violante District 3
Keriann Worley District 1

Dugal Yska District 1





